Public Document Pack

Governance
Town Hall, Rose Hill,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1LP

DX 12356, Chesterfield

Email democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL

The Chair and Members of Licensing Please ask for  Shirley Bates
Group 1

Direct Line 01246 345277
Fax 01246 345252

13 November 2013
Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING GROUP 1 to be held on
WEDNESDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2013 at 1.30 pm in Committee Room 3, Town
Hall, Chesterfield, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA
Part 1(Public Information)

1. Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence

3. Minutes.

4.  Application for a Temporary Event at the Britannia Inn, 56 Old Hall Road,
Brampton, Chesterfield (Pages 1 - 24)

Yours sincerely,

o

(\,S)Wék —75 "'Jt;a»(/(l‘/;\

AN

Head of Governance

Chief Executive 4 B :**** Oy

Huw Bowen Faivace). | Lo @f %&

Borough "EEES INVESTORINPEOPLE  EMIAS

environmental
nnnnnnnnnn






Agenda Item 4

FOR PUBLICATION

AGENDA ITEM

APPLICATION BY JODIE CHRISTINA MARY HALLAM FOR A
- TEMPORARY EVENT
AT THE BRITANNIA INN, 56 OLD HALL ROAD, BRAMPTON,
CHESTERFIELD, DERBYSHIRE, S40 1HD

MEETING: LICENSING COMMITTEE
DATE: 20™ NOVEMBER 2013
REPORT BY: LICENSING OFFICER

1.0 APPLICATION

1.1 The Applicant is Jodie Christina Mary Hallam, Britannia Inn,
56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 1HD.

1.2 The premises, in respect of the application, is the Britannia Inn,
56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 1HD.

2.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

2.1 For Members to determine whether or not to add conditions or to
issue a counter-notice in respect of the application following an
objection made by Environmental Protection (Chesterfield Borough
Council — Responsible Authority).

3.0 PROPOSED TEMPORARY EVENTS

3.1  On 7" November 2013, the Licensing Authority received an
- application from Jodie Christina Mary Hallam for a temporary event
to take place on Tuesday 31° December 2013 at the Britannia Inn,
56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 1HD
(Appendix A),

Page 1




3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

The temporary event.is for a New Year's Eve Party and for the
Public House to apply for the sale by retail of alcohol on and off the
premises, and for the provision of regulated entertainment. The
timings for the event will be a live band between 19.30 — 23.30,
recorded music between 23.30 — 01.30 and an outside Bar
between 19.30 — 01.30. All these activities are to take place in a
marquee on the Britannia inn Car Park area.

Miss Hallam has stated in her application that there will be a
maximum of 200 persons at any one time (the maximum permitted
number of persons at any one time at a temporary event under the
Licensing Act 2003 is 499).

Miss Hallam is a Personal Licence holder with Chesterfield
Borough Council, Number PA/VF/0845 (expires 11" July 2020).

OBJECTION BY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH.

The Licensing Act 2003 (section 108) does give Environmental
Protection, the power, with the agreement of the applicant, to
modify the temporary event notice at any time before a hearing is
held or dispensed with. Richard Harris from Environmental
Protection has been in discussion with the applicant to agree a
modification on the TEN to allow the event to take place but to
restrict the timings for outdoor live and recorded music ending at
22.30 pm. The applicant did not wish to modifx the timings and
confirmed this in an e-mail to Mr Harris on 12" November 2013
(Appendix B). -

This application for a standard TEN is therefore referred to the
Licensing Committee for their determination.

Following receipt of the e-mail, Mr Harris submitted notice of the
objection from Environmental Protection to the Licensing Authority
on 12" November 2013. A copy of the objection is attached to the

- report at Appendix C.

OPTIONS

Having regard to the objection notice given by Environmental
Protection, a counter-notice must be given to the applicant if the
Committee considers it necessary if any of the licensing objectives
would be undermined.

Pae2‘
P




5.2

53

6.0

6.1

The Committee does have the power in this type of application to
attach conditions on the temporary event but any such condition(s)
must be derived from the conditions contained in the Premises
Licence (Appendix D). : ‘

Either the Committee decides to issue a counter-notice (if it is
necessary to do so to prevent the undermining of any of the
licensing objectives, in which case the licensable activity at the
temporary event is prohibited, or if the Committee decides not to
issue a counter-notice (if it is satisfied that the licensing objective
will not be undermined), in which case the licensable activity will
be permitted.

RECOMMENDATION

That Members determine whether or not to add conditions on to
the TEN or issue a counter-notice in respect of the application for a
temporary event at the Britannia Inn, 56 Old Hall Read,
Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 1HD.

LICENSING OFFICER

November 2013

Page 3




Page 4




Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of-the

completing this notice

LIC ENS\NG

g T  you are
by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice,

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below,

Title Mr[ | Mrs D Miss[¥] Ms | ] Other (please state)
Surname HAFY
Forenames D R C\rm—m\\f\ ‘\J&\_Q\\

2. Previous names

(Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr_]-Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms[_} Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth Day "1 Month 1 Year

4. Your place.of b

irth s erth e

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

TV By WYy
= RS Al RO
BoarmridTaen)

Post town

PN Postcode %q_ e \ H D

7. Other contact details

Daytime

Mobile (optional)

Telephone numbers

Evening (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

Page 5




8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Post town Postcode

9, Alternative contact deiails (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening {optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address

(if available)

| ease giddress of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)

(Please read note 2)
Bl T X S =V pNTQ N ) @
Toe O VO By
B ioeen
= stenol
Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises {or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number oL 1O | QN2

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or infend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

I TS O e e, Oy e e
TS LUEe O ey uee Qo
N =N N (o o M == N

Please describe the nature of the premises below, (Please read note 4)

OO MOy 2

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

DB Leers amae:ﬂ%-

P@ge 6




Please
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6}

state theic activities that you mtn to on at the pemls-(ple tick all

The sale by retail of alcohol

e

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, 2 member
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Ll
NG
Ll
]

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

= DeCeErNTE

(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities

Q-0 - 23-30 - Lve faerd
Q-2 - O -E2Oem S .

QD -2 - O\ -RLO e oI MUSIC

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend fo carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers, (Please read
note 10)

OO0

Tf the licensable activities will include the supply 1 On the premises only

of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both

K O O

~Page 7




Do you currently hold  valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority m—»& ekd

Licence number oA O IR

Date of issue

Date of expiry ‘\mg X E > ‘

Anty further relevant details

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

1f answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that samg calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event niotice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

oo Paged




"If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices

{including the number of fate temporary event notices, if any) your business

colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year,

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event O Ej
peried:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
preniises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premiges are situated .

Sent a copy of this notice to the jocal authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions
Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

h

g EHO00QK

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

1t is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user,

The tion contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make 2 false statement in or in connection with this temporary

event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a ferm not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

)~ 1A OAAAA
pate o7HS -

Page 9




"Name of
Person signing

For completion by the licensing authority

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.
Signature

On behatf of the licensing authority
Date
Name of
Officer si

Page 10




PP o >

Kate Brookbanl

From: jodie hallam <jodie_hallam@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 12 November 2013 13:30
To: Richard Harris; Kate Brookbank

Richard

} disagree to the modification on the TEN for the 31st of December | would like this to goto committee
Many thanks

jordie Hallam

Sent from my iPhone

Page 11




Page 12
\ 2




OSssW O

Kate Broolkbank

From: Richard Harris

‘Sent: 12 November 2013 13:44

To: Kate Brookbank

Cc Esther Thelwell

Subject: RE: TEN for Britannia - New Year's Eve
Hi Kate

Ten Application - Britannia inn 56 Old Hall Road Brampton Chesterfield

I write further to the above application, for an event on Tuesday the 31st of December 2013.

As a Responsible Authority, | hereby object to this application as | believe it would undermine the Prevention of Public
Nuisance objective..

To have a live band inside a marquee without any proper provision of any noise insulation (attenuation) after 22:30, it
is likely to cause a noise nuisance to nearby residents.

Therefore | cannot approve a later extension to their hours for Regulated Entertainment at this time.

Cheers, Richard.

From: Kate Brookbank

Sent: 12 November 2013 13:07

- To: Richard Harris

Cc: Esther Thelwell

Subject: TEN for Britannia - New Year's Eve

| understand from Jodie Hallam that she does not wish to agree with a modification and that she would like it to be
referred to the Licensing Committee for their determination. If you cannot agree on a modification then you need to
put an objection in writing to Licensing by midnight today (Tuesday 12th Nov),

Yours

Kate Brookbank

Licensing Officer

Environment Services

Customer Service Centre

85 New Square, Chesterfield
Derbyshire, 40 1AH

kate brockbank@chesterfield.gov.uk
01246 345780

Page 13




Page 14
A~




A RARE= TV S W

Chesterfield Borough Councll

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Chesterfield - Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL S40 1AH

Part 1 - Premises Details

1. POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR [F NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION ©: - &

‘Britannia Inn
56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, 540 1HD. Telephone 01246 276384 or Jodie 07854883463

Mot applicable Granted 25/08/2005

- an exhibition of a film
- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

any playing of recorded music

entertainment of a similar description to that faliing within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

entertainment facilities for making music

entertainment facilities for dancing

- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

1

1

Activity (and Area if applicable; Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors} ’
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:30am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:30am
Sunday 10:00am 2:30am
Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days”, these hours are
also exlended between 10.00 and 02.30.
Such "Event Days" are subjact to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

C. Indoor sporting event

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday - 10:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 10.00 and 02.00 in the moraing.

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

E. Performance of live music (indoors) )
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days”, these hours will
also remain between 11.00 and 00.00 in the morming.

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2013 at 8:49 . I;""”“" “["mmmm"mm””" . PUVF0213/24382  Page 1 of 10

&




Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre : Fax: 01246 345235
_ ! 85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Chesterfield Chesterfield '
BO COUNCIL sS40 1AH

Activity {and Area if applicabie) Description Time From Time To

F. Ptaying of recorded music (Indoars & Outdoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcoho! are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 10.00 and 02.08 in the morning.

Outdoor music to finish at 22.30 hours on any day.

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (indoors & Cutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight
Non Standard Timings:
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended bebween 11.00 and 00.00 in the morning,
Outdoor events to be over by 22.30.
Such "Event Days" are subjact to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

L. Provision of facilities for making music {Indoors & Qutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight
Non Standard Timings:
When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 11.00 and 01.00 in the morning.
Marquee/outside events to end at 22.30
Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing {Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 13:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohot are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 11,00 and 01.00 in the morning.

Danesing in Marquee and outside areas to end by 20.30.

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00pm 1:30am
Friday & Salurday 11:00pm 2:30am
Sunday 11:00pm 2:30am

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 23.00 and 02,30 at the end of Wrading hours,

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 10:00am 2:00am
Non Standard Timings:

10.00 New Year's Eve - 02.00 New Yaai's Day.

10.00 - 02.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve
and Boxing Day and Events days.

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2,

Page

emmarseasoconase [l |||ﬁmmunumnuulu e ez




Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Services ~ Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Chestetrfield Chesterfield
BOROUGHCOUNCIL  S40 1AH

Description Time From Time To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1.:30am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:30am
Sunday 10:00am 2:30am
Non Standard Timings:

Trading hours may be extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", betwsen 10.00 and 02.00 In
the morning and premises to be open to 02.30.
Such "Event Days” are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

The Britannia [nin {(Brampton) Limited 56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, 540 1HD.

e PR R

Jodie Christina Mary HALLAM 56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, $40 1HD.
Telephone 07854883463

Licence No. PAMNF/0845 - Issued by Chesterfield

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Retailing of Alcohol

1, No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his

 Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2013 at §:49 I!Illlllllll|||||m1ﬁl|ﬂm||fﬁ|ﬁllllllli!l _ PLVFIO213/24362  Page 3 of 10




Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
: 85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Chesterfield Chesterfield
S40 1AH

personal licence is suspended. -

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

3. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on the licensed
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises. In this condition, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the

vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable

. Page 18
Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2013 at 849 """”"” ""”“ "I""""mlm””m PLAFI0213724382  Page 4 of 10.




Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Setvices Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Chesterfield Chesterfield

BOROUGH COUNCIL S40 1AH

manner,

4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

In conditions numbered 3, 4 and 5 above, “responsible person” means-

(i} the holder of a premises licence in respect of the premises,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) under such a licence, or

(iii) any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised for the purposes of this section by such a
holder or supervisor.

These Conditions will be in force from 1st October 2010

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic

mark.
7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures-
(i) beer or cider; ¥z pint;
(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 m}; and
- (b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Exhibition of Films

The admission of any person aged under 18 to the exhibition of any film at the premises is

Printed by LeTlF\’acron 15 Nov 2013 at 8:49 ""mm"“mmmm"mmm”m PLIVFIO213124382  Page § of 10




Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre ' Fax: 01246 345235
85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Chesterfield Chesterfield
S$40 1AH

restricted in accordance with Section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Door Supervision

Each individual carrying out a security activity at the premises must be licensed by the Security
ndustry Authority.

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The following text is from the Operating Schedule

General - All Four Licensing Objectives

The types of regulated entertainment proposed reinstate and then enhance the normal pub
entertainments that were previously unregulated, with the benefit to enhance the local facilities
for social entertainment and reduce the focus on alcohol.

Staff will be trained on the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 when they are recruited and
given training in “drugs awareness” as part of their induction.

No new steps have been identified in relation to the four licensing objectives, except as below.
| have considered the terms of your local licensing policy in preparing this application.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Providing a 30 minute extension of opening hours after the end of the sale of alcohol will
promote this objective as the last drink will be consumed less quickly, with access to the pubs
toilet facilities and the provision of non-alcoholic refreshment during this period.

The DPS will be a member of the local Pubwatch so long as it exists.

No less than 14 working days written notice will be provided to police, if they require it, when
“events days” are planned. SEE MODIFICATION BELOW

Public Safety

Capacity will be assessed with the advice of the Fire Services fire evacuation policy and will be
continuously updated.
My risk assessment identified no risk of crowding.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Live music will end at 00.00 except on New Years Eve, live or recorded music in the garden or in
temporary marguee or sheiter will end at or before 22.30.
All windows will be kept closed after 23.00.

Page 20
oty svovzonssan [NINTATNNGN - eeenon remsae
:3\@




Chesterfield Borough Councll

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
i ; 85 New Square Iicensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Chesterfield Chesterfield
BORQUGH COUNCIL S40 1AH .

ks
Prominent notices will be placed at all exits asking customers to leave quietly.

Protection of Children from Harm

The restrictions set out in the ficensing Act 2003 will apply.

Photographic proof of age will be required to be shown by anyone seeking to purchase alcohol
who appears to be under 18 years of age.

No unusual risks of harm to children have been identified.

Beer garden/bowling green is fenced off from the road and it is indicated that

children must be supervised by adults at all times in these areas.

Foliowing the receipt of reievant representations the Licence holder agreed to the
following modifications/conditions to the operating schedule:-

Risk Assessment - Door Supervisors '
1. The Designated Premises Supervisor will consider the use of door supervision as part of the
risk assessment carried out at times when regulated entertainment is provided.

Non-standard Timings - "Event Days".

2. Provided at least 14 days notice has been provided to the police and their written consent has
been given, the premises may be open on no more than 15 such occasions for licensable
activities for "Event Days" outside normal operating hours for this purpose.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

There was no hearing in relation to this application, so no conditions were imposed by the
Licensing Authority.

_ Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2013 at 8:49 ' ”mm"“m"mﬁﬂmummm “ Iﬂ PLIVFI0213/24382 Page 7 of 10




Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Chesterfield Chesterfield
B I S40 1AH

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

‘Britannia Inn
56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, 540 1HD. Telephone 01246 276384 or Jodie 07854883463

) Not appilcable o Granted 25; 08!2005

an exhibition of a film
- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a parformance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facllities for dancing

- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retall of alcohol

Activity tand Ares ¥ applicable} Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films {Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:30am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:30am
Sunday 10:00am 2:30am
Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 10.00 and 02.30.
Such “Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

C. Indoor sporiing event

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:.00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 10:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sate of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 10.00 and 02.00 in the morning,

Such "Event Days" are subject fo the agreed condition in Annex 2.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcoho! are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days”, these hours wilt
also remain between 11.00 and 00.00 in the morning.

Such "Event Days™ are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2013 at 8:49 "l"m"“ mm‘ﬁmmmmum“m PLVF/0213/24382 Page 8 of 10--




- Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Chesterfield Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL S40 1AH

Activity {and Area if applicabie) Description Time From

Time To

E. Performance of live music {Indoors) continued ...

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 10:00am 2:00am

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 10.00 and 02.00 in the morning.

Qutdoor music to finish at 22.30 hours on any day.

Such "Event Days" are subjact to the agreed condition in Annex 2,

H. Entertainment of a sirnilar description to that félling within E, F, or G (Indoors & Qutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcoho! are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days”, these hours are
also extended between 11.00 and 00.00 in the morning.

Qutdoor events to be over by 22,30,

Such "Event Days” are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

L. Provision of facilities for making music {indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 11.00 and 01.00 in the morning.

Marqueefoutside evenis fo end at 22.30

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (indoors & Qutdoors)
Monday to Sunday 40:00am Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended hetween 11.00 and 04.08 in the morning.

Dancing in Marquee and outside areas to end by 20.30.

Such "Event Days” are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

L. Late night refreshment {Indoors}

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00pm 1:30am
Friday & Saturday 11:00pm 2:30am
Sunday 11:00pm 2:30armn

Nen Standard Timings:

When hours for sale of alcohol are extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", these hours are
also extended between 23.00 and 02.30 at the end of trading hours.

Such "Event Days" are subject io the agreed condition in Annex 2.

M. The sale by retail of alcohal for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10.00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday , 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 10:00am - 2:00am
Non Standard Timings:

10.00 New Year's Eve - 02.00 New Year's Day.

10.00 - 02.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve
and Boxing Day and Events days.

Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

I["””"" """lﬂ"nﬁmmﬁm”m PLVF/0213/24382  Page 9 of 10
272

Printéd by LalPac en 15 Nov 2013 at 8:49

.




Chesterfield Borough Council

Environment Services Telephone: 01246 345780
Customer Service Centre Fax: 01246 345235
85 New Square licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

Chesterfield Chesterfield
BOROUGH COUNCIL S40 1AH

Dascription Time From Time To

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:30am

Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:30am

Sunday 10:00am 2:30am

Non Standard Timings:

Trading hours may be extended on Bank Holidays and "Event Days", between 10.00 and 02.00 in

: the morning and premises to be open to 02.30.
! Such "Event Days" are subject to the agreed condition in Annex 2.

T SEIREEER

ble, any embedded mﬁ

| In accordance with the relevant rowsmns of the Licensin
, restrictions by way of any converted Licence(s).

Printed by LalPac on 15 Nov 2013 at 8:49 ””"mm"ﬁ‘m%ﬂ"ﬁmmml Im : PLAFI0213/24382 Page 10 of 10




	Agenda
	4 Application for a Temporary Event at the Britannia Inn, 56 Old Hall Road, Brampton, Chesterfield
	report part 2 britannia inn


